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MEMORAfIDUM FOR: R. A. Hartfield, Chief
Licensee Operations Evaluation Branch

FROM: E. L. Jordan, Executive Officer
for Operations Support, IE

SUBJECT: P0TENTIAL ABMORMAL OCCURRENCE,rTOLED0 EDISON CO.,
DAVIS-BESSE UllIT 1, DOCKET NO, 50-34 0

N
b

IE reco m nds that the enclosed description of a potential abnormal
occurrence, titled Diesel Generator Automatic Loading Sequence Failure,
be submitted to the Commission for approval and publication in the
Federal Reaister a.: an abnormal occurrence.

We have determined that wie occurrence meets the criteria based on;

the premise that the occurrence represents a serious deficiency in
management and procedural controls which resulted in a major degradation
of essential safety-related equipment.

-

.'L., ordan, txecutive Officer
fo Operations Support, IE

Enclosure:
*

As stated

cc: J. G. Davis
x J. G. Keppler, RIII>
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* \ . C. MoseleyN
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- CONTACT: G. C. Gower, IE
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